
  LICENSING ACT 2003  

  APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE  

  West Indian Association of Service Personnel 
(Mr Sydney Marshall) has applied to the London   
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises:  
  West Indian Association of Service Personnel  
  161-167 Clapham Manor Street Clapham  
  London SVV4  6DB  
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities:  
• Supply of Alcohol  Plays, Films, Indoor Sports, 
Live Music, Recorded   Music, Performances of 
Dance, Provision of Facilities for Dancing:

  Sunday: 10:00hrs — 22:00hrs  
  Monday to Wednesday: 10:00hrs — 23:00hrs  
  Thursday 10.00hrs — 23:59hrs  
  Friday and Saturday: 10:06hrs — 01.30hrs  

  Late Night Refreshment:  
  Thursday: 23:00hrs — 23:59hrs  
  Friday and Saturday: 23:00hrs  — 01:30hrs  

  The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 04.06.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE  

Name of applicant  
LYLE MILLAR TA LEKKER IN LONDON 

Postal address of premises  
Cheam Park, Cheam, SM3 8BP 

Application Details:  

This application seeks a new premises licence, to 
run annually on the last Saturday of August each 
year, for the following activities:   

Provision of Live Music - 10:00-22:00 (between 
10:00-12:00 live music will only be used for sound 
checks.) 
Provision of Recorded Music - 12:00-22:00 
Provision of Performance of Dance - 12:00-22:00 
Provision of anything of a similar description to Live 
Music, Recorded Music or Performances of Dance 
- 12:00-22:00 
Supply of Alcohol (on and off the premises) - 12:00- 
22:00.

Full details of the application can be inspected on 
the licensing register, online at www.sutton.gov.uk 
or in person at the address given below.   

Deadline for representations 28th MAY 2026 

Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: 
Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, Civic 
Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 1EA 
or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk  

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with an application. 
The maximum penalty on conviction of such an 
offence is an unlimited fine. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES 
LICENCE UNDER THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 

Notice is hereby given that: Talarius Limited 
of the following address: Fifth Avenue Plaza 
Queensway, Team Valley Trading Estate 
Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE11 0BL 
is applying for an Adult Gaming Centre premises 
licence under Section 159 of the Gambling Act 
2005. 

The application relates to the following premises: 
Admiral, 200 High Street, Orpington, Kent,  
BR6 0JN 

The application has been made to: Licensing Team 
Environment and Public Protection, Churchill Court, 
2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley, BR1 1AS 
Information about the application is available from 
the licensing authority, including the arrangements 
for viewing the details of the application. 

Any of the following persons may make 
representations in writing to the licensing authority 
about the application: 
• A person who lives sufficiently close to the 
premises to be likely to be affected by the 
authorised activities; 
• A person who has business interests that might be 
affected by the authorised activities 
• A person who represents someone in any of the 
above two categories 

Any representations must be made by the following 
date: 08/06/2026 

It is an offence under section 342 of the Gambling 
Act 2005 if a person, without reasonable excuse, 
gives to a licensing authority for a purpose 
connected with that Act information which is false or 
misleading. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Notice is hereby given that Forest and Grind 
Limited has applied to Lewisham Council for a New 
Premises Licence in respect of: 
Forest & Grind, 95 Dartmouth Road 
Forest Hill, London SE23 3HT 

The application seeks permission for: 
Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises 
Monday – Sunday: 12:00 – 22:45 

Any person wishing to make representations 
regarding this application may do so in writing to the 
Licensing Authority at: 

Licensing Authority, Lewisham Council 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London  
SE6 4RU 

Or by email to: licensing@lewisham.gov.uk 

Representations must be received no later than 
2nd June 2026. 

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with an application. A 
person is liable to an unlimited fine on summary 
conviction should such a false statement be made. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Take notice that I/we: Abdullah Gilgil 

have made an application to Lewisham Council 
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a  
New Premises Licence in respect of 109 
Ladywell Road, SE13 7JA 

We would like to extend our hours from 23:00 to 
03:00 from Monday to Sunday. We will be 
serving hot food. 

The application and the Licensing Authority’s 
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, 9 
Holbeach Road, London, SE6 4TW by 
appointment between Monday to Friday (except 
on public holidays) and between the hours of 
9.00 am to 4.00 pm; or at 
www.lewisham.gov.uk. 

The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application 
is: 29th May 2026             
Any representations must be made in writing to 
the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk  

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction is 
unlimited. 

Section 17 Licensing Act 2003 

Licensing Act 2003: Application  
for a new Premises Licence 

Notice is hereby given that Seagarden Boat Ltd  
applied to the City of Westminster on 
02/05/2026 for a new premises licence for Sea 
Garden & Grill –17 Sheldon Square- The 
Prince Regent- London W2 6EP  

The proposed application is to permit Sale by 
retail of Alcohol (ON the premises) – Monday to 
Sunday from 11:00 Am Until 23:00  

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing of his/her representation by 
DATE 29/05/2026 stating the grounds for 
making said representation to:  
Licensing Service, Westminster City Hall, 64 
Victoria Street, London SW1E 5QP 

The public register where applications are 
available to be viewed by members of the public 
can be accessed online by visiting at 
www.westminster.gov.uk/Licensing and 
following the link to the public register. 

The Licensing Authority must receive 
representations by the date given above. The 
Licensing Authority will have regard to any such 
representation in considering the application. It 
is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in or in connection with an 
application for premises licence and the 
maximum fine on being convicted of such an 
offence is £5000. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Ruby’s Cafe and Restaurant Ltd has applied 
to the London Borough of Lambeth for the grant 
of a Premises Licence, in respect of the 
following premises: 
Ruby’s Cafe and Restaurant, 130 Norwood 
High Street, London, SE27 9NH. 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Sale of alcohol (on and off license) 
Monday to Sunday from 10:00am until 22:30. 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 29.05.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

Notice of application to vary  
a Premises Licence 

Notice is hereby given that Joyboy Consulence 
Ltd has applied to Wandsworth Council to vary 
the premises at Mezzanine, Unit 4, 20 
Totterdown Street, London, SW17 8TA.  

The variation seeks to extend the hours for the 
sale of alcohol, late-night refreshment and the 
provision of regulated entertainment (Live & 
Recorded Music) on Friday and Saturday nights 
only. Currently, these licensable activities are 
authorised until 01:30 hours. The application 
seeks to extend these hours to 02:30 hours. In 
relation to the licensable activities for Live 
music, recorded music, sale of alcohol and late-
night refreshment the following seasonal 
variation is sought - Bank Holiday Weekend 
Sundays 11:00-02:30. The following seasonal 
variation is sought in relation to the opening 
hours - Bank Holiday Weekend Sundays 11:00-
03:00 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 8th June 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,Surrey,SM4 
5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road,  Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

Fesshaye trading as FITIWI HAULAGE LTD of,  
52 Browning Avenue W7 1AU is applying to use 
Tarmac Concrete plant Off Silverthorne Road. 
Queenstown Road, Nine Elms, London SW8 
3HE as an operating centre for 1 vehicles and 1 
trailer.  

Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings) 
near the operating centre who believe that their use 
or enjoyment of that land would be affected, should 
make written representations to the Traffic 
Commissioner at Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills 
Lane, Leeds, LS9 6NF stating their reasons within 
21 days of this notice. 

Representers must at the same time send a copy of 
their representation to the applicant at the address 
given at the top of this notice. A guide to making 
representations is available from the traffic 
commissioners office. 


